
From

To

CC:-

uRGENTlD.qrE BOUND
R,eminder-IV

Director, Higher Education, Haryana,

Shiksha Sadan, Sector-5, Panchkula.

The Principals,
1. GCW Bhiwani

2. GC Narnaund

3. GC Ateli
4. GC Kharkhara

5. GC Kanwali
6. GC Bawal

7. GCW Gohana

Subject:

Memo No.DHE-01 0009/1 07 lz12l-Coordination (1 )

Dated, Panchkula, the ! -N4py3

Extension of Memorandum of Understanding for BSNL 50 Mbps Internet

Lease Line for the Government Colleges of Haryana-Re: Seeking Report.

In continuation of this office Memo no. DHE-010009/107l2}2l-Coordination

(1) dated 05.05.2023 and reminder no. even dated 2.6.2023, 19.7.2023 and 29.7.2023 on the

subject cited above.

Vide referred letter you were requested to send report within 07 days whether

services provided by BSNL in your college, satisfactory or not, however, you have failed to

send the same. Therefore, you are, again requested to send report within 02 days whether

services provided by BSNL in your college, satisfactory or not, so that necessary action may

be taken in the matter, failing which, the matter will be brought to the notice of the higher

authorities and you will be responsible for the delay.

Treat it as most urgent.
D ,-,,

ufi{uy\rr
Deputy Director Coordination
for Director Higher Education,

tlarvWanchkula.

,,/ln-charge 
IT Cell to upload the same on website.
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